

# H. Christopher Olexy, Jr.

## Summary

I am a multi-talented designer with over 12 years of experience in the interior design industry. Prior to joining Rottet Studio, I worked for 8 years in the energy sector, career and business experience that affords me valuable insight into the inner workings of the corporate office environment. In addition to this I have over 9 years of high end, specialty retail sales and management experience. I am involved in every aspect of the design process from programming, space plans, design concept and implementation, furniture and finish selection as well as preparing construction documents, coordinating consultants, designing graphics packages, and providing primary oversight during the construction phase.

## Professional Experience

### Gensler

Senior Interior Designer - RID

- Space Planning
- CAD Drafting - Project Documentation
- Project Concept and Design/Implementation
- Custom Furniture, Carpet, and Wallpaper Design
- FF&E - Selection and Sourcing
- Graphic Design

Houston, TX  
2018 to Present

### Houston Community College

Adjunct Professor

- Teach basic elements of design

Houston, TX  
2018 to Present

### Steelcase

Architectural Solutions Consultant

- A&D sales liaison for Houston, Austin, San Antonio & Dallas
- Product and application education
- 3D co-creation through Configura CET Designer software

Houston, TX  
2015 to 2016

### Kirksey Architecture

Associate - Senior Interior Designer - RID

- Space Planning
- CAD Drafting - Project Documentation
- Project Concept and Design/Implementation
- Custom Furniture, Carpet, and Wallpaper Design
- FF&E - Selection and Sourcing
- Graphic Design

Houston, TX  
2012 to 2015  
2016 to 2018

### Rottet Studio

Associate - Interior Designer - RID

- Graphic Design
- Space Planning
- CAD Drafting - Project Documentation
- Project Concept and Design/Implementation
- Custom Furniture, Carpet, and Wallpaper Design
- FF&E - Selection and Sourcing
- Vendor Liaison
- Intern Coordinator & Mentor

Houston, TX  
2005 to 2012

## Computer Skills

Microsoft Word, Excell, Powerpoint  
Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign  
AutoCAD, Sketch up, ArchiCAD, Revit

## Education

University of Houston

Masters of Fine Arts, Interior Design

Houston, TX  
May 2005

University of Houston

Bachelor of Science, Economics

Houston, TX  
December 1993

Glassel School of Art

General Photography Studies

Houston, TX  
1998 to 2001

# H. Christopher Olexy, Jr.

## Hospitality Project Experience

- Star Cinema (Richmond -Sugarland) , Houston, TX
- Golden Nugget - Cadillac Bar, Las Vegas, NV
- The Petroleum Club of Houston, Houston, TX
- St. Regis Hotel, Aspen CO - 180 Keys
- Surrey Hotel, New York, NY - 190 Keys
- Beverly Hills Hotel - Bungalows, Los Angeles, CA - 6 keys
- Loews Regency Hotel, New York, NY - Lobby & Restaurant Renovation
- Shelburne - Affinia Hotel, New York, NY - Lobby Renovation
- Western Avenue Restaurant, Oklahoma City, OK
- Philippe Restaurant, Houston, TX
- Larry North Fitness Center, W Dallas Victory Hotel & Residence, Dallas, TX
- W Hotel Project- Lakeside, Chicago, Ill.
- W Hotel Project - City Santa Fe - Mexico
- Kai Spa Project - Houston, TX
- Bernhardt Showroom, Chicago, Ill
- Solona Marriott Renovation, Dallas, TX - Lobby & Ballroom Renovation
- Claim Jumper Hotel Project, Park City Utah
- Mori Building YKP Project, Shanghai, China
- The Venetian Hotel - Guest Room Remodel Concept Project, Las Vegas, NV
- Madison Airport Hanger Project, Oklahoma City, OK

## Corporate Project Experience

- Project Cypress-Confidential Client, Jacksonville, FL - 300,000 SF
- Noble Energy Center 1, Houston, TX - 500,000 SF
- Noble Energy Center 2, Houston, TX - 500,000 SF
- LINN Energy, Oklahoma City, OK - 120,000 SF
- Academy Corporate Office, Katy, TX - 125,000 SF
- Hines Corporate Office, Houston, TX - 50,000 SF
- Lime Rock Partners, Houston, TX - 16,000 SF
- Royal Bank of Scotland, Houston, TX 15,200 SF
- Cheniere Energy, Houston, TX 102,000 SF
- Cheniere Energy, London, England 4,000 SF
- Midfirst Bank - Private Bank & Bank Branches, Scottsdale, AZ 45,000 SF
- Shell Oil Company, One Shell Plaza Lobby Concepts, Houston, TX
- Thompson & Knight, Dallas, TX 177,000 SF
- Artis Capital Management, San Francisco, CA 16,000 SF
- Paul Hastings, Milano, Italy 5,400 SF
- Copano Energy, Houston, TX 40,000 SF
- Goldman Sachs Executive Suite, New York, NY 4,500 SF
- Kirkland & Ellis - Real Estate Feasibility Study, Los Angeles, CA

## Residential Project Experience

- Farber House Project, Westport, CT 7,500 SF
- Trump Tower Apartment, New York, NY 3,000 SF
- Mergler Penthouse, New York, NY 1,500 SF
- Jistel Residence, Houston, TX 4,000 SF
- Aphthorp Apartment, New York, NY 6,000 SF
- Whetsell Apartment, New York, NY 1,200 SF